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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Members of Century Infra Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Century Infra Fimited (“the Company™),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss (inchuding Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year
then ended and notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and
other explanatory information. '

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accordin g to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under Section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended
(“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31% March, 2025, its profit and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash
flows for the year then ended. '

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the “Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“ICAI"} together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Financial Statements under the relevant provisions of the Act and Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics, We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion on the Financial Statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, but does
not inciude the Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
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Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated,

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to teport that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 13 4(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards specifted under section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued
thereunder. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the acouracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so, '

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a hi gh level of assurance, but is nota guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstafements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements,
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstaternent resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control,

' Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system with reference to Financial Statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls,

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the managerment.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material nncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report 1o the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the andit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
contro! that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them al| relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in "Annexure A" a
stafement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable,
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2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(@} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

(b}

(c)

(e)

(®)

(9)

knowiedge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those boois;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),
Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account:

It our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31% March, 2025 from being appointed
as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these Financial
Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B”, wherein we have expressed an unmodified opinion;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Repott in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us;

i The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position:

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses;

iil. There were ne amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31% March 2025

iv. {a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of firnds)
by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries” X
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behaif of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggrepate) have been received by the Company
from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“F unding Paities™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
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Vi,

of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(¢c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under Sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule ! 1{e), as provided under (a) and (b) above,
contain any material misstatement.

. The Board of Directors of the Company have not proposed / paid any dividend for the year

ended 31% March, 2025, hence, no compliance of Section 123 of the Act was required.

Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting
software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025,
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the
course of our audit we did not come across aty instance of the audit trail feature being tampered
with and audit trail (wherever enabled) has been preserved by the company as per the statutory
requirement for record retention.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements
of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by
the company to its director in the current year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the

Act,

For D K Chhajer & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Fitm Regisiration No, 304138E

(o G

Nipun Goenka

Partner

Membership No.:318878

UDIN: 25318878BMLLYT1851

Place: Kolkata
Date: 27% May, 2025
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our [ndependent Auditors’ report of even date)

(a) (A)The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of Right-of-Use
Assets,

(B)The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Property, Plant and Equipment are physically verified by the
Management according to a phased program designed to cover all the items over a period of three
years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regatd to the size of the Company and the nature
of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically
verified by the Management during the year and no material discrepancies have been noticed on
such verification,

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, there are no immovable properties (other than properties where the
Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee),
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i}(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-of-use assefs) or
intangible assets or both during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3())(d) of the Order
is not applicable.

() Based on the infotmnation and explanations furnished to us, no proceedings have been initiated on
or are pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Prohibition of Benami
Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) (formerly the Benami Transactions
{Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)) and Rules made thereunder and therefore the question of our
commenting on whether the Company has appropriately disclosed the details in the financial
statements does not arise.

it.  (a)The inventory has been physically verified by the Management during the vear, In our opinion, the
frequency of such verification is reasonable and procedures and coverage as followed by .
Management were appropriate. No discrepancies were noticed on verification between the physical
stock and the book records that were more than 10% in aggregate for each class of inventory.

(b)According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted by us, the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits in excess of Rs.
5 crores, in aggregate, at any point of time during the year, from any bank or financial institution
on the basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3(ii)(b} of the Order
is not applicable.

ifi.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any investments in or provided any guarantee
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(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of

our Independent Auditors® report of even date)

or security or granted any advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
limited liability partnership or any other parties during the year, The Company has/had granted
wnsecured loans to its Holding Company, in respect of which the requisite information is as below,
The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to firms and limited liability
partnership,

(a}Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has provided loans to any other entity as below:

Particulars Leans (Rs. in lakhs)

Aggregate amount during the year
- Subsidiaries -
- Joint Ventures -
- Associates -

- Others*

Balance outstanding as on 31¥ March, 2025 with respect to above
cases

- Subsidiaries .
- Joint Ventures R
- Associates "

- Others*® -

*The above amounts are included in Note No. 6 to the Financlal Statements.

(byAccording to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted by us, in our opinion the terms and conditions of the grant of unsecured loans are, prima
facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(c) The Company has granted unsecured loans that are payable on demand where no schedule of
tepayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated. The terms and conditions of
the loan granted to the holding company, particularly with respect 1o, were considered prejudicial
to the company's interest. While the principal amount of ¥275.15 lakhs outstanding as at 31* March,
2024, has been repaid during the year, accrued interest of £1.12 lakhs remains outstanding as at 31%
March, 20235,

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, there is no overdue amount for more than ninety days in respect of
unsecured loan given. Further, the Company has not given any advances in the nature of loans to
atty patty during the year,

{e) The Company has granted unsecured loans that are payable on demand where no schedule of
repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated, In the absence of stipulation of
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vi.

vii.

repayment/payment terms, we are unable to comment whether such loans have fallen due during
the year. Further, no loans granted by the Company have been renewed or extended or fresh loans
granted to seftle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties. The Company has not
given any advances in the nature of loans to any party.

(f) The Company has granted unsecured loans which are repayable on demand as per details below:

Particulars Total Loans Related Parties
(Promoter)*

Aggregate of loans granted (Rs.in

Lakhs); -

-Repayable on Demand 1.12 1.i2

Percentage of loans above to the total 100%

loans

*The unsecured loan has been granted to the Holding Company which Is also the Promoter of
the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted by us, the Company has neither granted any loans nor provided guarantees or securities
in contravention of provisions of Section 185 of the Act. The Company has not made any
investments or provided any guarantees or securities to the parties covered under Section 186 of
the Act. In respect of loans made by the Company, the provisions of Section 186 of the Act have
been complied with.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits within
the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent
notified. Accordingly, reporting under Clause (v) of the Order is not applicable,

The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sib-
section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any of the products of the Compaty. Accordingly, reporting
under Clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

(a)According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company s regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues,
including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-
tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues,
as applicable, with the appropriate authorities. There were no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of the aforesaid statutory dues in arrears as at 31% March, 2025 for a period of more than
six months from the date they became payable.
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viil.

ix.

Xl

{b)According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the
Company examined by us, there are no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above which
have not been deposited on account of any dispute,

According to the records of the Company examined by vs and the information and expianation
given to us, there were no transactions surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the
tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 196 I} which were previously not recorded
in the books of account. Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the Comparty has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in
the payment of interest to any lender during the year,

(b)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a willful defalter by any bank or
financial institution or government or governiment authority,

{c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans have
been applied, on an overall basis, for the purposes for which they were obtained.

{d)The Company has not taken any short-term loans during the year. Accordingly, reporting under
Clause 3(ix) (d) of the Order is not applicable.

(e) During the year ended 31% March, 2025, the Company did not have any subsidiaries, associates or
joint ventures as defined under the Act, Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix) (&) of the Order
is not applicable,

(f) During the year ended 31% March, 2025, the Company did not have any subsidiaries, associates or
Joint ventures as defined under the Act, Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix) (f) of the Order
is not applicable.

{8)The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year, Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

(b)The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year, Accordingly, repotting under Clause
3(x) (b} of the Order is not applicable.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on examination of the
books and records of the Company, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the
Company or on the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed
of any such case by the Management,

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing
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practices in India, a report under Section 143 (12) of the Act, in Form ADT-4, as prescribed under
Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required to be filed by us with the
Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this Report.

(¢) According to the information and explanations giveh 10 us, no whistle blower complaints were
received by the Company during the year and up to the date of this Report.

xti.  The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Act, Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xii)(a) (b) & (c) of the Order is not applicable,

xiii,  The provisions of Section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. Ali the transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with Section 188 of the Act, where applicable and the
details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements as required by the applicable
Indian Accounting Standards,

Xiv.  According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Conpany
examined by us, internal audit is not applicable on the Company, Accordingly, reporting under
Clause 3 (xiv) [(a) & (b)] of the Order is not applicable.

Xv. In our opinion and according o the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash iransactions with its Directors or persons connected with them.
Accordingly, reporting on compliance with the provisions of Section 192 of the Act under Clause
3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

xvi. (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934, Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3(xvi) (a) of the order is not applicable.

(b)The Company has not conducted any non-banking financial / housing finance activities during the
year. Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3(xvi) (b) of the Order is not applicable.

{¢) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) s defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, the Group
(as per the provisions of the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) does
not have any CIC. Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable,

xvil.  The Company has not incurred anly cash losses in the current financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

xviii.  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting
under Clause 3(xviti) of the Order is not applicable,

xix.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
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XX,

xXi.

othet information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors
and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists
as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing
at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all the liabilities falling due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall
due.

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, there is no
unspent amount under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Act pursuant to any project other than
ongoing projects. Accordingly, clause 3(xx)(a) of the Otder is not applicable.

b} The company has fully spent the required amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) and there is no unspent CSR. amount for the year requiring a transfer to a special amount in
corapliance with the provisions of subsection (6) of Section 135 of the Act. Accordingly, reporting
under Clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable

The reporting under Clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of these financial
statements, Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been included in thig report

For D. K. Chhajer & Co.
Chartered Accountaonts

Firm Registration

Nipun
Partner
Membership No. 318878

UDIN: 25318878BMLLYTI851

No. 3;138]3

oenka

Place: Kolkata
Date: 27% May, 2025
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Report on the Internal Finaucial Controls with reference to the Financial Statements under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”)

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements of Century Infra
Limited (“the Company™) as at 31% March, 2025, in conjunction with our audit of the Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Managetnent’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financiai controls
based on the internal controls with reference to Financial Statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Gver Finaneial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”} issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (the “ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
the Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the ICAT and prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with
reference to Financial Statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial contirols system with reference to Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements, assessing the risk that
a material weakness exists and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
confrol based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or
€rror,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our andit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to the Financial
Statements,
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
Financial Statements for external purposes in accordarce with generally accepted accounting principles,
A company's internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Financial Statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisation of the management and directors of the cornpany; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a materjal effect on the Financial Statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements,
including the possibility of coltusion o improper management, override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate, :

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls system with
reference to Financial Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements were operating effectively as at 31% March, 2025, based on the criteria for internal financial
control with reference to Financial Statements established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAT,

For D, K. Chhajer & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 304138E

Nipun Goenka

Pariner

Membership No.:318878

UDIN: 25318878BMLLYT1851

Place: Kolkata
Date: 27" May, 2025



CENTURY INFRA LIMITED
Regd. Office : P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkala - 700 088

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025 CENTOURY GEFS

Phone: 033-39403950
Email: Infocfs@centuryply.com:
CIN: UB3030WB2021PLC250586

2in Lacs
NOTES
st March, 2025)  31st March, 2024
ASSETS T = R e e
Non Current Assets = = - =il [l
Froperty, Plant and Equipment ) o ) . e 3 : 26817201 1,083.07
____ Rightof Use Assels d 3 1175253 6.707.53
Capital Work-in-Progress e = |32 _3_@% ‘lﬂ._?_l?_
f—r = e 4 .80 2.7
e e — R —— s ot | a——
__Finencial Assets == o R ey S ==t WESE SRS -
Ciher financial as: 8 496.86 72211
— Deferred Tax Assel = = = ] . 94,97 %
~_ Other Non-Currei assets 3 _ i TTeZ 47403
Total Non Current Assets - R 1641245  9,996.11
_Currenl Assets N - — L A T | . = s |
Inventories e = ) 10 9857 ) 96.68
~Financial Assels = e n _ i =
- Trade Receivables B - s : ? | 186477 | 1.278.81
- - Cash and cash equivalents S (=S 08 | _285.15
- Bank Belancas s other than Cash and cash 1 equivalents = =
-Loans == o - = R 275185
- - Other fi nanclal assets = - i A= IR -
- Currenl Tax Assets (Mef) S e L -
B Other Current assets R g 150.49
___Total Current Assets B o | - 5,048.55 2,066.38
|TOTAL ASSETS B B _ 1 B B 21,461,00 12,062.49
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES B ] - i
. Equity = = S - e —— e e
_ Equity Share Capital B _13 _3,276.00 3,276.00
Other Equly _ _ 14 2.516.70 1,448.91
Total Equity e e | ES— _ 579270 472491
Liabilities n B o o gt ) 1
___Non Current Liabilities . maa= 0 B
Financial Liabilities o = ez
Borrawings ) o 15 10.34
Lease Liabililies e e e B . I - _ 5099.09
____Provisions SR = N R 13243
_ Deferred Tax Liabilities o . . L 19.32
__Total Non Current Llab|I|i|es . - 526118
___Current Liahrbt_les ) - - ) o - I
____Financial Liabiities o 1= =jr= e W
__ Borowings : _ o N 17 . 73| T 5h
| Lease Liabilties . - . - 7 - 59338 9161
Trade Payables R (———— ST
| -Tolal Qutstand  Dues of M Mn:rc Enterp_r_isg.‘s and & Sma MI'L = _ it
- Tatal Ouistandmg Dues of Credltor other than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 1,317.09
- : gl T et
- . 512.02
Prpwsrons o -\ &85
__ Current {ax Fﬂbmties (Net) - B - - = 8142
Eﬂgurram Liabilities S = o e 1| - - 5,067.80 2,076.40
Total Liabilities o - - . — K _ 15,668.30 7,337.58
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 21,461.00 12,062.49
Summary of Material accountin licies, Key Judgements, Estimates and Assumption 1-2
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements
—/ﬁ For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
As per our attached report of even date ks

~

For D.K. Chhaer & Co. =" ASHUTOSH 2atzmrcst,
Chartered Accountants . \ Batw 2233517 (45404
-— JAISWAL e

Firm Registration No. 30413 ST SR
- Ashutosh Jaiswal Keshav Bhajanka
CEOQ and Direclor Directar
(DIN : 01228095) (DIN: 03100701)

Nipun Goenka

Partner ¥
Membership No. 318878 —
Place: Kolkata Pawah®um upta WMohit Baid

Chief Financial Officer Compan 1
Date: 27th May, 2025 ief Financial Offi ompany Secretary




CENTURY INFRA LIMITED

Phone: 033-39403950
Email: Infocfs@centuryply.com;
CIN: U63030WB2021PLC250586

Regd. Office : P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 088
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2025

o
CENTURY CF$

?in Lacs
HRTES 2024-25 2023-24
INCOME — -
_Revenue from Operalions R 23 12,598.70 9.919.68
Other Income e o = 24 106.54 D.58
Total Income o R — . e 12,704.24 9,920.26
EXPENSES = === = — = el
___Emplovee Benefils Expense S ———— - - N
Finance Cost - == | 26
Depraciation and Amortisation Experise — . 7
__ Other Expenses = A = P . 5
Total Expenses e _ YR e I 11,477.20 9,420.33
Profit before Tax - I R — o B - 1,227.04 499.93
e ———— S N —
_ Deferred Tax chargef{credi) = = L = ( )| S |
Total Tax Expenses - b ] 150.26
Profit for the year T e e e e 1,076.78
Other Comprehensive income (OCI) e o e [ S I
llems that will nat be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss - [ i 1 -
Re-Meesurement gaini(loss) on defined benefit plans B N R I
_Income tax related to above L 3.03 5
Other Comprehensive Income for the year,net of tax S| |SR——— (8.99) -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - e 7 oy 1067.79 307.48
Earnings per equity share (nominal value of share T 1/~(Pravious Year 7 1/-) e v N S
Basic earnings per share (EPS) () -} 033 _ D8
Diluled earnings per share (EPS)(¥) —-— s == S 0.33 0.08

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per our attached report of even date

For D.K. Chhajer & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.- 304138 >
@ \is q

Nipun Goenka
Partner

Membership No. 318878
Place: Kolkata
Date: 27th May, 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Director

TASHUTOS fisvicosity
H JAISWAL St
Ashutosh Jaiswal

CEQ and Dirsctor
{DIN : 01228095)

Kosdon.

Keshav Bhajanka

Direclor
{DIN: 03103701)

Pawan KumarGupta
Chief Financial Officer

Mohit Baid
Company Secretary




CENTURY INFRA LIMITED GENTURY GFS
Regd.Office : P - 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700088
Phone: 033-33403950
Emall: Infocfs@centuryply.com;
CIN: U63030WB2021PLC250586

Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31 st March 2025
{-! in Lacs)

PARTICULARS For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31st March'25 31st March'2d

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before Tax
Adiustmentsfor.
Depreciation/Amoriisation
Finance Cosl

_Unspent/Unclaimed Balances Wrilten Back

1

498.93

Other bormowing c

n 80

___Interest Income from financial assels al amortised cs (8.22)
Unrealized Foreign Exchange Flucluations Loss/{Gain) 0.29 o
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes 2,006.74 1,224.53
Adj far: a ot e =
(Increase)Decrease in Trade Receivables (285.72)) (568.78)
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventaries - = 0.1 (44.05)
(Increase)Decrease in Financial Assels {216.90) (227.77)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assels R (524.59)] 22188
Increase in Lang Term Provisions ! {39.00) 86.93
Increase/{Decrease) in Short Term Provisions i (6.85) 3.82
Increase/(Decrease) in Financial Lisbilities - o 4.36 6.65
Increase/{Decrease) in Clher Liabilities - | (I 116.44 (145.65)
Increase/{Decreasa) in Trade Payables 2,392 61 390.26
Cash Generated from Operations 3,537.20 947.92
Direct Taxes Paid ( Net of Refunds ) (429.27) (81.71)
Net Cash generated from Operating Activities 3,107.93 B56.21

|E_CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equiprment (7,163.89)]  (4,348.41]
Sale of rly, Plant and Equipment ] 37 4762 |
Proceeds/{Outflow) from Fixed Deposit : [1,876.91) = S
Loars (GivenWRefunds fnet) - ] I 27515  (275.15]
Interest Received 6.93 0.29
Net Cash (used in)irom Investing Aclivilies (8,757.35) (4.575.65)

C_CASH FROM FINANGING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings 447.02 —__apy
Repayment of Long Term Borrowings - _ _ = _ {13.29]

___Principal payment of lease Liablity 5,504.95 395089
Inierest Paid i = {441.62) {100.81)
Qtner Barrowing Cost Paid (15.09) 132.33)
Net Cash (used in)/from Financing Activities 5,495.25 3,832.26
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A + B + C) (154.17) 112.82
Cash & Cash Equivalents - at the beginning of the vear 265.15 152.33
Cash & Cash Equivalents - at the closing of the year 110.98 265.15

Notes:

1. The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method® as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard 7 (Ind AS-7)
“Statement of Cash Flow"
2. For the purpose of Statement of Cash Flow, Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise the following :

{¥ in Lacs)
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

Particular 31st March'25 31st March'24
Cash on hand .44 13.53
Chaques in hand - 8.20
Ealance with banks:
-In Current Accounls 106.54 243.42
Total 110.98 265.15

3. Figures of the previous year have been regrouped wherever necessary.
4. Income taxes paid are treated as arising from operating aclivilies and are not bifurcated between invesling and financing activities.
5. As per Ind AS 7, the Company is required lo provide disclosures thal enable users of financial stalements to evaluate changes in liabilities

arising from financing activitias, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes. The Company did not have any material
impact on the Statement of Cash Flows therefore reconelliation has nol been given.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Standalone Fi ial 5 1ts
i
As par our attached report of even date — b
¢ For and en behalf of the Board of Directors
For D.K. Chhajer & Co. —— ASHUTOS Dtsignsauy

Chartered Accountants

J\}HWDF‘" JASWAL
Firm Registration No.- 304138E H JAISWAL isiososs K

A Ashulosh Jalswal eshav Bhajanka
CEQ and Director Dirgctor
(DIN ; 01228085)

(DIN: 031097
Nipun Goenka
Partner

Membership No, 318878
Place: Kolkata
Date: 27th May, 2025

-4 -

lohit Bai
Company Secretary




CENTURY INFRA LIMITED g_;
Regd.Office : P - 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700088
Phone: 033-39403950 CENTURY CF$
Email: Infocfs@centuryply.com;
CIN: U63030WB2021PLC250586

| Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2025 I
A) Equity Share Capital
Particulars Nos (% in Lacs)
Equity shares of Re 1 each issued, subscribed and fully paid
On 1st April, 2023 5,00,000 5.00
Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year 32,71,00,000 3,271
Balance at 31st March, 2024 32,76,00,000 3,276.00
Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year - 0.00
Balance at 31st March, 2025 32,76,00,000 3,276.00
B) Other Equity
(T in Lacs)
Particulars Reserves and Surplus
a Retained Earnings Total

Balance as on 1st April, 2023 - -
Profit for the year 1,141.43 1,141.43
Other Comprehensive Income for the year 307.48 307.48
Balance at 31st March, 2024 1,448.91 1,448.91
Profit for the year 1,076.78 1,076.78
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (8.89) (8.99)
Balance at 31st March, 2025 2,516.70 2,516.70
Material Accounting Policies,Key Judgements, Estimates and Assumptions Note no.2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financials Statements
As per our attached report of even date
As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For D.K. Chhajer & Co.
Charterad Accountants g™
Firm Registration No.- 304138E (s

q&/\'\&\ ASHUTOS Ztssmmsaty

H JAISWAL Sxioisesay f( b.%/ﬁq,

Nipun Goenka Ashutosh Jaiswal Keshav Bhajanka
Partner CEO and Diractor Director
Membership No. 318878 (DIN : 01228095) {DIN: 03109701)
Place: Kolkata
Date: 27th May, 2025 @.@

Pawah Kumag&upta o aid
Chlsf Financial Officer Company Secretary
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GENTURY CF$S
CENTURY INFRA LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

1. Corporate Information

Century Infra Limited (‘the Company”) is a public Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, having its registered office at P-15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700088.
It is a wholly owned subsidiary of Century Plyboards (India) Limited. The Company has been formed for
maintaining and operating Container Freight Station, Private freight Rail Terminal, 3 Party Logistics,
Stevedoring, Barging, End to End Logistics, Warehousing, Vessel handling, etc. The Company presently has
Service facilities at Khidderpore, Kolkata

2. Compliance with Ind AS

These Financial Statements relate to Century Infra Limited. The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS") as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act
2013 (“the Act”), as notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 as amended and
other relevant provision of the Act, to the extent applicable and presentation requirements of Division Il of
Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 (Ind AS compliant Schedule ), as applicable to the Financial
Statements.

2.1 New or amended Ind AS applied

Effective 01st April 2024, the Company has applied the following amendments to existing standards which has
been notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA")-

i Ind AS 117, Insurance Contracts-

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") issued a notification dated 12 August 2024, notifying the issue
of Ind AS 117 'insurance contracts' and related amendments to other Indian Accounting Standards. Ind
AS 117 establishes principles for identification, recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of
insurance contracts,

il. Ind AS 116, Leases-

The Ind AS 116 'Leases' has been amended to include additional guidance related to sale and leaseback
transactions.

The amendments listed above did not have any impact on the amounts recognized in the current year.
2.2 Basis of Preparation

These financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments
and defined benefit plans which are measured at fair value or amortised cost at the end of each reporting
period. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services, Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Company's normal operating
cycle. Based on the nature of services rendered to customers and time elapsed between deployment of
resources and the realisation in cash and cash equivalents of the consideration for such services rendered, the
Company has considered an operating cycle of 12 months.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in
use,

The Company determines materiality depending on the nature or magnitude of information, or both. Information
Is material if omitting, misstating or obscuring it could reasonably influence decisions made by the primary
users, on the basis of those financial statements.

The financial statements have been presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company's Functional
Currency. Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at their respective functional currency at the
exchange rates prevailing at the date, the transaction first qualifies for recognition. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated to the functional currency at the exchange rates
prevailing at the reporting date.

All Financial information presented in INR has been rounded off to nearest two decimals of lacs, unless
t[-k_;}e@\{ise indicated.
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CENTURY INFRA LIMITED CENTURY CFS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

2.3 Material Accounting Policies

Material accounting policies have been identified and disclosed based on the guidance provided under Ind AS
1. The material accounting policies used in preparation of the financial statements are disclosed below:;

a. Revenue Recognition

The Company derives revenue principally maintaining and operating Container Freight Station, Private
freight Rail Terminal, 3rd Party Logistics, Stevedoring, Barging, End to End Logistics, Warehousing,
Vessel handling, etc. and allied activities. The Company presently has service has Service facilities.
The company recognizes revenue when container & cargo arrives in our Contanier Freight Station.

The Company considers the terms of the contract in determining the transaction price.

For incentives offered to customers/dealers Shipping line & CHA, the Company makes estimates
related to customer performance and sales volume to determine the total amounts earned and to be
recorded as deductions. The estimate is made in such a manner, which ensures that it is highly
prabable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur. The
actual amounts may differ from these estimates and are accounted for prospectively. No element of
significant financing is deemed present as the sales are made with a credit term, which is consistent
with market practice.

In case of related party transactions where related party meets the definition of customer (i.e. a party
that has contracted with the Company to obtain goods or services that are an output of the Company’s
ordinary activity in exchange for consideration) and the transactions are within the scope of the
standard then the revenue is recognised based on the principles of Ind AS 115.

b. Taxes

Tax expense is the aggregate amount included in determination of profit or loss for the period in respect
of current tax & deferred tax.

Current Tax

The current tax payable is based on taxable profit for the year. The current income tax charge is
calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.
Current tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either
in other comprehensive income or in equity). Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and
establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets are
recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits
will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either
in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the
underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

c. Property, Plant and Equipment

_ Property, Plant and Equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated
wimpairment losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and
qurowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are et, When significant

6>|\ L ] i
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CENTURY INFRA LIMITED CENTURY CFS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them
separately based on their specific useful lives.

Expenditure directly attributable to expansion projects are capitalised. Administrative, general
overheads and other indirect expenditure (including borrowing costs) incurred during the project period
which are not related to the project nor are incidental thereto, are charged to Statement of Profit and
Loss.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided under Straight Line method at the rates
determined based on useful lives of the respective assets and residual values which is in line with those
indicated in Schedule Il of The Companies Act, 2013.

The estimated useful life of the Property Plant and Equipment is given below: -

Asset Group Useful life (in years)
Factory Building 30

Non-factory Building 60

Plant & Equipment 8-15

Electrical Installation 10

Furniture & Fixtures 10

Ofﬁge Equipment  and 5.8

Vehicle

Computers 3

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at the end of each financial year and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Assets in the course of construction for production or/and supply of goods or services or administrative
purposes, or for purposes not yet determined, which are not ready for intended use as on the date of
Balance Sheet are disclosed as Capital work-in-progress and are carried at cost, less any recognised
impairment loss, if any.

d. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated
loss, if any. The Company has intangible assets with finite useful lives.

e. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs the borrowing of funds.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as
part of the cost of the asset.

f. Leases
The Company as lessee

The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of the contract. The
Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability with respect to all lease
arrangements in which it is the lessee, except for short-term leases (defined as leases with a lease term
of 12 months or less) and leases of low value assets. For these leases, the Company recognises the
lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term, unless another
systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased
assets are consumed. Contingent and variable rentals are recognized as expense in the periods in
which they are incurred.

Lease Liability

The lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date are discounted using the interest rate
implicit in the lease. If that rate cannot be readily determined. which is generally the case for leases in
the Company, the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate is used.




CENTURY INFRA LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MA

Right of Use (ROU) Assets

¥

CENTURY CFS
RCH, 2025

The ROU assets comprise the initial measurement of the corresponding lease liability, lease payments
made at or before the commencement day and any initial direct costs. They are subsequently measured

at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

ROU assets are depreciated over the shorter period of the lease term and useful life of the underlying
asset. If the Company is reasonably certain to exercise a purchase option, the ROU asset is depreciated
over the underlying asset's useful life. The depreciation starts at the commencement date of the lease.

The ROU assets are not presented as a separate line in the Balance Sheet but presented
owned assets as a separate line in the PPE note under “Notes forming part of the Financial

d. Inventories-

below similar
Statement”,

i) Stores and Spares These are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. However, material

and other items held for use in production of inventories are not written down below cost.

h. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be

impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is

required, the

Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. Non-Financial Assets that suffered impairment are

reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period.
i. Retirement and other Employee Benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are
the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be pa

expensed as
id e.g., under

short-term cash bonus, if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount

as a result of past service provided by the employee, and the amount of obligation can
reliably.

be estimated

Retirement benefit in the form of Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme and the Company
recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as expenditure when an employee

renders the related service.

Gratuity liability, being a defined benefit obligation, is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation
made at the end of each financial year by a qualified actuary using projected unit credit method.

The Company treats accumulated leaves expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months as long
term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are
provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the end of each
financial year. The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer the settlement for the period

beyond 12 months and accordingly entire leave liability is shown as current liability.
j- Financial instruments

Financial Assets

All financial assets are recognised on trade date when the purchase of a financial asset is under a
contract whose term requires delivery of the financial asset within the timeframe established by the
market concerned. Financial assets are initially measured at fair value, plus transaction costs, except

for those financial assets which are classified at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) at

inception. All

recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair

value,

The Company derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the

asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks an
ownership of the asset to another entity.

Classification of financial assets

d rewards of

. Financial assets are classified as ‘equity instrument’ if it is a non-derivative and meets the definition of
A RAJER “equity’ for the issuer (under Ind AS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation). All other non-derivative

N

_ﬁ.@_pcial assets are ‘debt instruments’




CENTURY INFRA LIMITED CENTURY CFS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

(i) Subsequent Measurement
(a) Debt Instruments at Amortised Cost

Such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
(EIR) method. This category generally applies to trade receivables, cash and bank balances, loans and
other financial assets of the company.

(b) Equity Instruments at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive
Income (“FVTOCI"), then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized
in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to statement of profit and loss, even on sale
of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

(c) Equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Impairment of Financial Assets-

Impairment Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators of impairment at
the end of each reporting period. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a
loss allowance.

Financial liahilities

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial liabilities (other than financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss) are deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial liability. They
are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled, or have expired.

For disclosure related to Fair value measurement of financial instruments Refer Note No.34

Offsetting of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

k. Fair Value Measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, quoted investments at fair value at each
balance sheet date.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements at fair value on recurring basis
the company determines whenever transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by
reassessing categorisation at the end of each reporting period and discloses the same.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique.

The Company has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values, In

estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of

the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the

asset or liability at the measurement date. The management has overall responsibility for overseeing all

significant fair value measurements and it regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and
~=.valuation adjustments. If third party information, such as broker quotes or pricing services, is used to

measure fair values, then the valuation team assesses the evidence obtained from the third parties to
2 AN .




CENTURY INFRA LIMITED CENTURY CFS
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support the conclusion that these valuations meet the requirements of Ind AS, including the level in the
fair value hierarchy in which the valuations should be classified. Fair value for measurement and/or
disclosure purposes in the financial statement is determined on such a basis, except for share-based
payment transactions, leasing transactions and measurements that have some similarities to fair value
but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in Inventories or value in use in Impairment of Assets.

The estimated fair value of the Company'’s financial instruments is based on market prices and valuation
techniques. Valuations are made with the objective to include relevant factors that market participants
would consider in setting a price, and to apply accepted economic and financial methodologies for the
pricing of financial instruments. References for less active markets are carefully reviewed to establish
relevant and comparable data.

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument
could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in forced or liquidation
sale.

. Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments, which are readily convertible into known amounts
of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value, and have maturities of less than 3
months from the date of such deposits, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of
balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage

m. Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers balances and deposits with banks having maturity of more than three months
but less than 12 months to be bank balances other than Cash & Cash Equivalents

n. Trade receivables

Trade receivables are measured at their transaction price unless it contains a significant financing
component in accordance with Ind AS 115. Trade receivables are held with the objective of collecting
the contractual cash flows and therefore are subsequently measured at amortised cost less loss
allowance, if any.

o. Earnings per equity share (EPS)

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders of the
Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. For the
purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares

p. Equity share capital

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs,

q. Trade payables

Trade payables represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company and are unpaid at
the reporting period. The amounts are unsecured and usually paid within time limits as contracted.
Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless the payment is not due within 12
months after the reporting period.

They are recognised initially at their transactional value which represents the fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method wherever applicable.

r. Provisions (other than employee benefits)

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If
the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted at a current pre-tax rate that
reflects the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to

.the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. .
NERIN
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The amortisation or "unwinding" of the discount applied in establishing the provision is charged to the
income statement in each accounting period. The amortisation of the discount is shown within finance
costs in profit or loss.

s. Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past
events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation
or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Contingent assets are neither recognised nor
disclosed in the financial statements.

2.4 Use of Estimates and Management Judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles
of Ind AS requires management of the Company to make estimates and judgements that affect the
reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures of contingent liabilities as at the date of financial
statements and the reported amounts of income and expenses for the periods presented. Estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected.

The Company uses the following critical accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions in
preparation of its financial statements:

a. Defined Benefit Plans — The cost of the employment benefits such as gratuity and leave obligation are
determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that
may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate,
future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities, involved in the valuation and its
long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All
assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

Further details about gratuity obligations are given in Note no. 29.

b. Useful lives of depreciable/ amortisable assets (tangible and intangible) - Management reviews its
estimate of the useful lives of depreciable/ amortisable assets at each reporting date, based on the
expected utility of the assets. Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic
obsolescence that may change the utility of certain software, customer relationships, IT equipment and
other plant and equipment (Refer Note No.3).

c. Significant judgments when applying Ind AS 115 — Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control
of promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration which the
Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services. The application of revenue
recognition accounting standards is complex and involves a number of key judgements and estimates.
Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume
discounts, price concessions and incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the customers /
CHA. (Refer Note No.23)

d. Recognition of current tax and deferred tax ---The Company uses judgements based on the relevant
rulings in the areas of allocation of revenue, costs, allowances, and disallowances which is exercised
while determining the provision for income tax. Deferred income tax expense is calculated based on the
differences between the carrying value of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their
respective tax basis that are considered temporary in nature. Valuation of deferred tax assets is
dependent on management's assessment of future recoverability of the deferred benefit. Expected
recoverability may result from expected taxable income in the future, planned transactions or planned
tax optimizing measures. Economic conditions may change and lead to a different conclusion regarding
recoverability. (Refer Note No.23)

2.5 Recent Pronouncements:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under
__Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended March 31,
| _-.g.ggla;‘-_:%m has not notified any new standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the

\

™,
}

/" Compan
(lef « %ﬁﬁr \?

|
g




CENTURY INFRA LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March,2025

3 : Property, Plant and Equipment

¥

CENTURY CFS

{Xin Lacs)
Hin-Factory Storage Yard on Electrical
Buildings on rmmmmm:o_ d Land Plant & Machinery Installations Furniture & Fixtures| Office Equipments Computers Vehicles Total
Leasehold Land
COST
At 1st April,2023 1,156.97 2,440.82 1,288.45 114.40 56.91 106.98 A7 1,726 67 6,976.35
Addition - 0.55 28.57 = 691 0.88 6.00 - 43.92
Disposals /deductions fadjustment - - 0.32 - - - 0.4€ 76.54 77.32
At 31st March,2024 1,156.97 2.441.37 1,327.70 114.40 53.82 107.85 80.71 1,650.13 6,942.95
Additions 270.08 889.21 118.34 56.50 6.90 10.55 29.21 358.22 1,738.98
Disposals fdeductions /adiustment - - - - - 5.21 1.81 2.26 9.28
At 31st March,2025 1.427.02 3,330.58 1.446.04 170.80 70.72 113.19 108.11 2,006.09 867265
Depreciation
At 1st April, 2023 1,014.03 223563 890.33 96.16 40.98 8612 58.26 1,205.32 5,626.83
charge for the Year 20.32 6.68 80.11 1.31 2.48 837 6.58 127.79 251.62
Disposals /deductions /adjustment - - 0.28 - - - 0.43 27.84 28.55
At 31st March,2024 1,034.35 2,242.31 970.16 97.47 43.44 92.49 64.41 1,305.27 5,849.90
charge for the Year 4.42 T 81.96 1.89 2.77 5.19 8.52 100.85 213.37
Disposals /deductions fadjustment - - - - - 4.95 175 1.12 7.82
At 31st March, 2025 1,038.77 2,250.08 1,062.12 99.36 46.21 92.73 71.18 1,405.00 6,055.45
Net Block
As At 1st April 202 142.94 205.19 408.12 18.24 15.93 20.84 16.91 521.35 1,349.52
As At 31st March,2024 122.62 199.06 357.54 16.93 20.38 15.36 16.30 344.56 1,083.05
As At 31st March,2025 388.25 1,080.50 3583.92 71.54 24.51 20.46 36.93 601.09 2,617.20
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CENTURY CFS

3.1 : Right of Use Assets (2 in Lacs)
Land
Right Of Use

COST

At 1st April, 2023 5,167.62

Addition 4,164.55

Disposals /deductions /adjusiment -

At 31st March,2024 9,332.17

Additions 524891

Disposals /deductions /adjustment -

At 31st March,2025 14,581.08

Depreciation

At 1st April, 2023 2,266.36

charge for the Year 358.29

Disposals /deductions /adjustmeant -

At 31st March,2024 2.624.65

charge for the Year 203.90

Disposals /deductions /adjustment -

At 31st March,2025 2,828.55

Net Block

As At 1st April, 2023 2,801.26

As At 31st March,2024 6,707.53

As At 31st March,2025 11,752.53 |

3.2 Capital Work in Progress (Zin Lacs)

COST OR DEEMED COST Total

At 1st April, 2023 2.40

Adjustments on account of transition to Ind AS - -

Acquition of subsidiary - -

Additions 139.38

Disposals / deductions ! adjustment E

At 31st March,2024 141.78

Additions 168.85

Disposals / deductions [ adjustment 1.84

At 31st March,2025 308.79
Ageing of Capital Work in Progress (CWIP).

At 31st March,2025 (Zin Lacs)

Amount in CWIP for a period of
cwip Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 Years | More than 3 years !
Projects in progress 306.39 = - 2.40 308.79
Projects temporarily suspended i ¥ . % =
At 31st March,2024 (T in Lacs)
Amount in CWIP for a period of
CWIP Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 Years | More than 3 years Tatal

Projects in progress 139.38 E = 240 141.78
Projects temporarily suspended B o 5 = =
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4 : Intangible Assets

(¥ in Lacs)
Computer Software
COST
At 1st April,2023 52.35
Addition -
Written off/Disposed =
At 31st March,2024 52.35
Addition 9.63
Written off/Disposed 50.99
At 31st March,2025 10.99

Amortisation
At 1st April, 2023 49.64
charge for the Year -
Written off/Disposed -

At 31st March,2024 49 64
charge for the Year 0.03
\Written off/Disposed 48.28
At 31st March,2025 1.39
Net Block

At 1st April 2022 2.71
At 31st March,2023 2.71
At 31st March, 2025 9.60
Notes :

a} Company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment during the period ending 31st March, 2025 and also during the previous period ending 31st March, 2024.

b) For assets pledged against borrowing Refer Note No. 15

¢) The Company does not have any Immovabie Property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee, however the lease agreements which are originally in
the name of the holding company in reference to the scheme of arrangement” and therefore the company is under the process of legal procedure to transfer the lease
agreements in the favour of the company) whose litle deeds are not held in the name of the company during the period ending 31st March 2025 and also as on 31st

March,2024.
“The scheme of arrangement is in with reference to the tranfer of holding company's CFS Division (Container Freight Station) to the Company with effect from 1st April,

2022, all together with the assets, liabilities and manpower comprised therein on a slump sale basis, the effect of which has been consequeantly taken in effect in the FY
23-24.
d) Company has not revalued its Intangible assets during the year ended 31st March, 2025 and also during the previous year ended 31st March, 2024

e) Company is not having any intangible assets under development during the current year ended 31st March,2025 and previous year ended 31st March, 2024

f) Capital work in progress during the year mainly comprises of Boundry wall, Electrical Installation, Yard Development & Warehause.
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GENTURY CFS

5. Goodwill £in Lacs
31st March,2025 | 31st March, 2024]

Goodwill at the beginng of the year 854,88 -
Add: Additions - 854.88

Less: Impairment & a
Goaodwill at year end 854.88 854,88

Notes:

The above goedwill relates to transfer of Container Freight Station division from the Holding Company (Century Plyboards (India) Limited) of Rs. 854 .88 lacs.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated to the cash generating units (CGU) or group of CGUs, which are benefited
from the synergies of the acquisition. Goodwill is reviewed for any impairment at the operating segment, which is presented through group of CGUSs.
The recoverable amount of a CGU is the higher of its fair value less cost to sell and its value - in - usa.

Movement in Goodwill during the year: (f in Lacs)
Particulars 31 st March, 202 st March,2024
Opening Balance £54.88] -
Add: Addition due to demerger - 854 85
Closing Balance 854.88) 854.88
(% in Lacs)
6. Loans (at amortised cost) Non Current Current
31st March,2025 | 31st March,2024 | 31st March,2025 | 31st March,2024
Loans: ] j ]
Loan To Related Party (Refer Note No. 33) e - & 275.15|
Total L] - = 27515
Due from officers of the company - - -
7. Income Tax and Deferred Tax_ (% in Lacs)
31st March,2025 | 31st March,2024
()  Total tax recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss
Current income tax 261.53 173.13]
| _Tax expenses for earlier years charge/{credit) 2 o - -
Defarred tax . (111.27 19.32
Tax expense reported in the Statement of Profit or Loss 150.286) 192.44
(ii-)_ Tax expense reported in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
Tax on net loss(gain) on remeasurement of defined benefit plan (3.03 -
(3.03) -
(i) Reconciliation of estimated Income tax expenses at Indian Statutory Income tax rate to Income tax expenses reported)
in the Statement of Profit & Loss
Accounting profit before income tax i 1.227.04 499,93
At India's statutory income tax rate 2517 25.17%)
Estimated Income tax expanses 30882 125.83 |
L Tax effect of adjustments to reconcile expected income tax expense to reported income tax expense
Expenses not deductible for tax purpose a 167.93 (66.82)
Total tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss 150.83 192.45
(iv) Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities)
Impact of expenditure charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the current year but allowed for fax purposes on payment
basis 39.37 35.08
Property, Plant & Equipment: Impact of difference between tax depreciation and depreciation/ amortisation charged for the 221.60 327.39
financial reporting ) ) '
Right of Use Assets & Lease liabilites Impact of difference between tax depreciation and depreciation/ amortisation charged forj
the financial reporting (266:00 (38178
Deferred Tax Asset/ (Liabilities) 94.97 (19.32
(v) Movements in Deferred Tax (Liabilities) / Assets
The Unit has accrued significant amounts of deferred tax. Significant components of Deferred tax assels & (liabilities) recognized in the Balance Shaet are as follows:
Employee
Particulars P"E":u":::':n“: &| Right Of Use Asset|  Benefts and DZ’::;”J,"B;:L Total
Others
As At 31 March 2024 (19.32)| - - - (19.32
{Charged) / credited to : ]
- Profit or Lass 321,60 (266.00 2913 26.54 111.27
- Other Comprehensive Income = - 3.03 - 3.03
As At 31 March 2025 202.28 {266.00) 32.15 26.54 94.97

{vi) The Company has reviewed its income tax treatments in order to delermine whether they could have an impact on the financial statements and concluded that it has no
material impact on the Company's financial statements. As a practice, where the inlerpretation of income tax law is not clear, management relies on the some or all of the
following factors to determine the probability of its acceptance by the tax authority

Strangth of technical and judicial argument and clarity of the legislation;
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8. Other Financial Assets(At Amortised Cost) (Zin Lacs)
Non Current Current
31st March,2025 | 31st March,2024 | 31st March,2025 | 31st March,2024
Interest accrued on Loans, Deposits etc o - =] 92.15 =
Deposit earmarked against Bank Guarantes ST | R 78.23 _ ey 000 000 -
Security Deposits ) 418.63 72211 - .
Total 496.86 72211 442.15 -
9. Other Assets (¥ in Lacs)
Non Current Current
31st March,2025 | 31st March,2024 | 31st March,2025 | 31st March,2024
Capital Advances Against Property, Plant & Equipmant - - _-_(}__aa = |
__Deposits against Demand under Disputes ) e I - __15.00 -]
Balance with Statutory/Government Authorities 4 = S (S __ 4557
Advance to Vendors . - - s03s0) 0 119
Prepaid Expenses 27762 47337 _ 8B8B7| 88.45
Advance to employees - - - 25.54 15.28
Total 277.62 474.03 870.84 150.49
10. Inventories (Zin Lacs)
31st March,2025 | 31st March,2024
(At Lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value) L. _
Stores & Spares Parts, elc 9657 o668
Total ] - 96.57 96.68
11. Trade Receivables (T in Lacs)
Current

31st March,2025 | 31st March,2024

Trade Receivables

Trade Receivables considered good - Secured - - | 1searT 127801
TJ:_aT_d_é_Receivabte which have significant increase in credit risk - B 127.75 127.75
. = ) _ 169252  1,406.66 |
Less:Loss Allowance on Trade Recsivables which have significant increase in credit risk 127.75 127.75
Net Total Debtors _ 1,564.77 1,278.91
i - Receivables from related parties (Refer Note 33) _ 16.75 | 309.08
- Cthers - o 1,548.02 969.83
Total Trade Receivables 1,564.77 1,278.91
a) No debts are due from Directars or olher officers of the Company ) T
The ageing of trade receivable as of 315t March, 2025 and 31st March, 2024 are as follows:
Particulare Outstanding for following periods for due date of payment
Less than 6 months year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
(i) Undisputed Trade Recievables -
considered good 1086.34 237.54 101.83 36.55 92.51 1,564.77
{il} Undispuled Trade Receivables — which
have significant increase in credit risk - - g . - .
(lii) Undisputed Trade Recaivables - credit
impaired - E - - = d
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables—
considered good - = - - - -
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which
have significant increase in credit risk " 4 £ 91,53 26.22 127.75
(i) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit
impaired : i = 4 < -
Total Gross Receivable 1096.34| 237.54] 101.83 126.08 128.73 1692.52
Less : Loss Allowances 127.75
Total 1096.34 237.54 101.83 128.08 128,73 1564.77
Particulars Outstanding for following periods for due date of payment
Less than 6 months year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total

(i) Undisputed Trade Recievables -
considered good 1060.07 53.79 175.058 - - 1278.91
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which
have significant increase in credil risk - - - o E
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit
impaired - - .| I Il ;
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables—

considered good - - - - o 2

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables —which
have significant increase In credit risk - - 91.53 2212 14.10 127.78
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit
impaired - - - - A il
Total Gross Receivable 1050.07 53.79 266.58 2212 14,10 1406.66
Less : Loss Allowances - E
Total Gross Receivable 1050.07 53.79 266.58 2212 14.10 1278.91
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12, Cash and Bank Balances (% in Lacs)
31st March,2025 | 31st March,2024

(i} Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash on hand ' R 4.44 13.53
Balances with Banks
Deposits with Original Maturity of more than 12 months = " .

On Current accounts 106.54 243.42
Deposits with Original Maturity Original Maturity of less than 3 months - -
Chegues on hand B - 8.20
Total - - 110.98 265.15
Note: (i)There are no repatriation restrictions with regard to cash and cash equivalent as at the end of the reporting period and prior
periods

(ii) Chegues on hand are cleared subsequent to the year end.

(ii) Bank Balances other than Cash and cash equivalents )
Fixed Deposits with Original Maturity of more than 3 months but less than 12 months 1875.92 .
Margin Money Deposits with Cnginal Maturity of more than 3 months but less than 12 months ' .

_Unpaid Dividend Account

Total 1,876.92 -

Total 1,987.90 265.15

13. Equity Share Capital (Ein Lacs)
Nos 31st March,2025 Nos 31st March,2024

Authorised o =

Equity Shares of ¥ 1/- each - 32,76,00,000 3,276.00 32,76,00.0008 3,276.00]

Total 32 76 00,000 3,276.00 32,76,00,000 3,276.00

Issued, subscribed & paid up Share

Capital

Equity Shares of 2 1(- each o 32,76,00,000 3,276.00) 32 76 00.000) 3,276.00)

Total B 32,76,00,000 3,276.00 32,76,00 000 3,276.00

a) FReconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting pariod

31st March 2025

Equity 8hzorss 31st March,2024

No. of Shares ¥inlacs No. of Shares ¥in Lacs
At the beginning of the year 32,76,00,000 3,276.00| 5.00,000( 5.00
Issued during the year - - 32,71,00,000 3,271.00)
QOutstanding at the end of the year 32,76,00,000 3,276.00 32,76,00,000{ 3,276.00]
b) Details of shares held by promoters/promoter group:
31st March,2025 31st March,2024
Promot i

romoter name No. of shares % of total shares % CI;RI nge during No. of shares ‘ % of total shares
Pr ters
Century Plyboards (India) Ltd (CPIL) 32,75,89,894 100%| - 32,7599,994 100%)
Nominee of Century Plyboards (India) Ltd 5] U% - [} 0%
Total 32,76,00,000 100% - 32,76,00,000 100%)|

c) Details of Shareholders holding more than §% shares in the Company

31st March,2025

31st March,2024

e
No. of Shares % holding No. of Shares % holding
Century Plyboards (India) Ltd 32,76,00,000 100%| 32,76,00.0000 100%
(Century Infra Limited Is a wholly owned
subsidiary of the above mentioned
Company) ==
Total 32,76,00,000 100%) 32,76,00,000] 100%)|

The Authorised share capital and Paid Up Share Capital of the Company is increased pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement between the Company and Century
Plyboards (India) Limited ('the Holding Company') and their respective shareholders and creditors which was approved by the National Company Law Tribunal, vide its
d)  order dated 31st January, 2024 ('scheme’)

e}  TermsiRights attached to the Equity Shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of ¥ 1/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share,

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential
amounts in proportion to their shareholdings.
The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Century Plyboards {India) Limited (Holding Company) and all the Company's equity shares are held by the Holding

f) Company and its nomineeas.

g) Since the Company was incorporated on 30th December, 2021 till date
i. Mo bonus shares were issued
ii. Mo shares were bought back

There are NIL (Pravious year NIL) sacurities convertible into Equity! Preference Shares.
There are NIL {Pravious year NIL) calls unpaid including calls unpaid by Directors and Officers as on the balance sheet date.
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(¥In Lacs)

Ad._Qther Eguity

21 st March, 2025

31st March,2024

Retained Earnings

~ Balance at the_beginninnghe_;;
 Add: ltems of the ;_:;_l_t_a_sr Conﬁhe'ﬂ_si'ﬁe !nou@co
‘Add: Profit I:ILF;iI"I.g__IP'I_B -ye? e
Balance at the end of the yoar

S, = = — 1,44891) @ 114143
ognised in Retained sarings = = — (88 .
- — - - 1,076.78 307.48
— 251870f 144891

Retained Earnings: Amount of retained 8amnings represents accumulated
adjusiment for remeasurement gainfloss on defined benefit plan,

prefit and losses of the Company as on reperting dale. Such profits and losses are after

&} Equipment/Commercial vehicla loans
interest between 8 .25% pato8%pa

during the year ended 31st March, 2025 are secured by hypothecation of the assets purchased against the loans and carry

15.  Borrowings (At Amartised Cost) {%In Lacs)
Nen Current Portion Current Maturities
31 st March, 2025 | 31st March,2024 |31 st March, 2025| 31st March,2024
Equipment/Commercial Vehicle Loan (Secured) - s ) S U S ==
- Frombanks - = = . _392.80 1034 o 5.83
I _ . P “Shorl lerm Borowings ——— ———|—— 92801 1034|  7p39 e 6.83
Amount disclosed under the head " Shor term Borrowings™
__ [Refer Note No.17) _ = - (70.39 (5.83)
Total 352.80 10.34 - -
Notes:-

16, Lease Llabilities (% in Lacs)
Non Current Current
31 st March, 2025 | 31st March,2024 |31 st March, 2025 | 31st March,2024
== Varch, 0.
Lease Liablties (Refor Note No. 38) | iodeeas| spe90e|  swa38| st
Tatal 10,102.26 5,098.09 593.38 91.61
17, _Short Term Borrowings (At Amortised Cost) (%in Lacs)

31 st March, 2025

31st March,2024

~ Cumentmaturiles on Equipment/Vehicle Loan Obiigations (Refer Note No.15) : T 7089 5@
Total 70.39 5,83
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CENTURY CFS

—_——
18. Trade Payables (At Amortised Cost) (¥inLacs
31 st March, 2025 | 31st March,2024

-~ Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises — = — - ighgmd] E- .
__ -Dues o Others —_— s - _ e 3.489.74 1,317.09
Total 3,709.83 1,317.09

Trade payables and acceptances are non-interest bearing.
For terms and cenditions with related parties, Refer Mole Ne.33

(a) Trade Pavables Ageina Schedule

[Amount in Rs.

Gkt Outstanding for followin eriods from due date of payment
articulars
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Mare than 3 Total
years
MSME 216.89 7 = = 219,89
Others 3009.64 285.32 26.46 78.32 3,489.74
Disputed Dues - MSME = = = = -
Disputed Oues - Others = = = E =
Total 3,319.53 285.32 26.48 78.32 3,709.63
Qutstanding for followin eriods from due date of payment
Particulars == __——‘—rg‘_H—g-E—‘!ﬁ—Lﬁ"———____
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
years
MSME = » = s E
QOthers 1085 24 137.85 49.99 44.01 1317.09
Disputed Dues - MSME - = = 5 =
Disputed Dues - Others = = = = a
Total 1085.24 137.85 | 49,99 44.01 1317.09
(b) Based on the information/ documents available with the Company, information as Per the requirements of Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006,
31 st March, 2025 | 31st March,2024
_1.The principal ameunt remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the Qn_d_of;eaci'-_a_;gwn_lingﬁ_a;_ - RN
__iLThe interast due thereon remairing unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each accounting year, . - 1 -
___iii. The amcm&l@a[ﬁ§!.nﬁ.id_bul’£byyﬂnﬂL@E_Qﬁsh.20_06__ = o = — L ]
n

Iv The amaunt of interest due and payable for the penod of delay in making paymant {which has bae
~-appointed day curing 1he year) but without adding the interest specified undbr the MSMED Act, 2006
v.The amount of intarest acerusd ang remaining unpaid 4t the end of accounting year.

2re aclually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disaliowance as a deductibis expendilure under section 23.

1_ Total

paid but beyond tha
5 - =

vi.The amount of further interest dus and payable even in the sticceeding year, until such date when the interest dues as_aEnvt; B
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19. Otherfi ial liabilities (At amortised cost) {% In Lacs)
31 st March, 2025| 31st March,2024
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings - - . 1.32 0.12
Employee relatad liabilites 65.82 51.46
Total 87.14 61.58
20.  Qther Current Liabilities (Zin Lacs)
31 st March, 2025 31st March,2024
Statutory Dues Payable ) B 22180 168.58
Advancesfrom Customers S - — 351.05 315.23
Deposit Liabililies - 340681 786
Liabllities for Expenses - 20.35 20.35
Total 627.26 512.02
21, Provisions (¥ in Lacs}
Non Current Current
31 st March, 2025 | 31st March,2024 |31 st March, 2025 31st March,2024
Provision for Employee Benefits B

Gratuity 97.22 12742 - 8.57
Leave Encashment o 822 5.31 - D.28
Total 105.44 132.43 - 6.85
228 Current tax Assets (Net) %inLacs
31 st March, 2025| 31st March,2024

Advance Tax and TDS/TCS receivable (Net of provision for Tax) £6.32 -

Total 86.32 -
22B Current tax Liabilities [Met) ¥in Lacs
31 st March, 2025| 31st March,2024
Pravision for Taxation (Net of Advance Tax) - 8142
Total - 81.42
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23. Revenue from Operations (¥ in Lacs)
2024-25 2023-24
Revenue from Operations ) - ) | A
Income from Container Freight Station Services N 12,598.70 9,919.68
Total 12,598.70 9,919.68
24, Other Income Zin Lacs
2024-25 2023-24
Interest income from bank deposits . ws3| -
Interest Income from financial assets at amortised cost 8.22 0.50
Unspent/Unclaimed liabilities no longer required written back 038| 008
Miscellaneous Receipts - - 2.3 -
Total i - B - 105.54 0.58
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GENTURY EFS

25. Employee Benefits Expense Fin Lacs
2024-25 2023-24
Salaries, Wages, Bonus etc 1,272.20 1,122.87
L Contribution to Provident, Gratuity and other Funds 64.74 134.44
Employees Welfare Expenses 42.04 53.96
Total 1,378.98 1:311.27
26. Finance Cost Zin Lacs
2024-25 2023-24
~_Interest Expenses B - 442 82 100.81
Total 442.82 100.81
27. Depreciation and Amortisation Expense Fin Lacs
2024-25 2023-24
_Depfeciation on Tangibie Assets.
- On Right of Use Assets (Refer Note No. 3) 203.90 358.29
- On Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer Note No. 3.1) 213.37 251.61
Amortisation of Intangible Assets(Refer Note No.4) 0.03 -
Total 417.30 609.90
28. Other Expenses ¥in Lacs
2024-25 2023-24
Stores & Spare parts consumed 551.02 435.98
Power and Fuel S | 10035 70.36
 Insurance - 3443 54.42
Rent - 913.87 967.82
_Re_:tis&_T_af_es 271.33 275.62
REPEIFS & Mamtenan_oe
-Property ) 13.23 7.14
-Plant and Equipment 192.16 220.67
-Container Repairing Expenses 197.39 187.16
-Others - 57.59 38.30
Transport & Freight ) B 75721 2.436.77
Royalty Expenses 22.26 -
Commission on Sales 1,933.03 1,654.40
Advertisement, Publicity and Sales Promotion 3345 35.00
Communication Expenses 23.49 23.23
_Auditors' Remuneration # - R i 3.10 1.00
Corporate Social Responsibility Activities (Refer Note No.32) 13.00 -
Foreign Exchange Fluctuations (Net) 0.29 -
Loss on disposal of property,plant and equipment 2.80 1.14
~ Waich & Ward o S 165.43 162.54
Bank Charges o 15.09 13.33
Professional Fees o 366.69 354.98
Miscellaneous Expenses B 570.89 458.49
Total o 9,238.10 7.398.35
# Payment to Auditors
As Statutory Auditors
dit Fees 3.10 1.00
f2c\\ﬂﬁ£ﬁr? X 3.40 1.00

a7
x
e

CH
ACC

N -’_‘ \\
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

29, Gratuity and Other Post Employment Benefit Plans

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of
service is entitled to Gratuity on terms not less favourable than the provisions of The Payment of Gratuity

Act, 1972. The scheme is funded with an insurance company.

The Company also extends benefit of compensated absences to the employees, whereby they are eligible to
carry forward their entitiement of earned leave for encashment upon retirement/separation. This is an

unfunded plan.

The following tables summarise the components of net benefit expense recognised in the statement of profit
and loss and the funded status and amounts recognised in the balance sheet for the post-retirement benefit

plans.

a) Defined Benefit Plan - Gratuity

I.  Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss

(Zin Lacs)
31st March, 2025 | 31st March, 2024
1. Current / Past Service Cost 12.01 133.69
2. Net Interest expense 9.48 _
Components of defined benefit cost recognised in P/L 21.49 133.69
3. Re-measurement - Due to Financial Assumptions 7.15 -
4. Re-measurement - Due to Experience Adjustments 5.18 -
5. Return on Plan Assets (Excluding Interest Income) (0.31) -
Components of defined benefit cost recognised in OCI 12.02 -
Total Expense 33.51 133.69
Il. Net Asset/ (Liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet
(T in Lacs)
31st March, 2025 | 31st March, 2024
1. Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation 167.16 133.89
2. Fair Value of Plan Assets 69.95 -
3. Net Asset / (Liability) (97.20) 133.69
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lll. Change in Obligation during the Year

(¥in Lacs)
31st March, 31st March,
2025 2024
1. Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation at the
o 133.69 -
beginning of the year
2. Current Service Cost/Plan amendments 12.01 10.58
3. Past Service Cost - 123.11
4, |Interest Cost 9.48 -
5. Benefits Paid (0.36) -
6. Re-measurements - Due to Financial Assumptions TS -
6. Re-measurements - Due to Experience Adjustments 5.18 -
7. Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation at the end of the
yean 167.15 133.69
IV. Change in the Fair Value of Plan Assets during the year
(¥ in Lacs)
31st March, 2025 | 31st March, 2024
1. Plan assets at the beginning of the year _
2. Interest Income - -
3. Contribution by employer 70.00 N
4. Actual Benefit Paid (0.36) N
5. Re-measurement - Return on Assets (Excluding Interest 0.31 i
Income) i
6. Closing Fair Value of Plan Assets 69.95 .

V. The Major Categories of Plan Assets as a Percentage of the Fair Value of Total Plan Assets

31st March, 2025 | 31st March, 2024
Investments with insurer 100% -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

V1. Actuarial Assumptions

—

31st March, 2025

31st March, 2024

3. Mortality Table

1. Discount Rate 6.55% 7.10%
2. Expected rate of return on plan assets 6.55% 6.00%

Indian Assured

Indian Assured

Lives Mortality Lives Mortality

(2012-14) Table (2012-14) Table

Ultimate Ultimate

4. Salary increase 6% 6%
li Withdrawal rates 1% - 8% 1% - 8%

VIl. The estimates of future salar
seniority, promotion and oth

market.

VIII. A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption

y increases considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation,
er relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment

is as shown below:

Assumptions

S

31st March, 2025

31st March, 2024

Discount Rate

Discount Rate

Sensitivity level

1% increase
Zin Lacs

1% decrease
Zin Lacs

1% increase
Zin Lacs

1% decrease
Zin Lacs

Impact on Gratuity

(12.30)

p—

14.88

(9.01) [ 11.68

Assumptions

31st March, 2025

Future Salary

Sensitivity level

1% Increase
Zin Lacs

1% decrease
Zin Lacs

unpact on Gratuity

12.94

(10.85)

31st March, 2024
Future Salary
10% increase 10% decrease
Zin Lacs Zin Lacs
10.27 (8.71)

Assumptions

31st March, 2025

31st March, 2024

Withdrawal Rates

Withdrawal Rates

Sensitivity level

1% increase
Zin Lacs

1% decrease
Zin Lacs

1% increase
Zin Lacs

1% decrease
Fin Lacs

Impact on Gratuity

1.79

(1.16)

1.65

| (1.22)

— 1

Sensitivities due to mortality are not material and hence impact of change is not calculated.

The sensitivity analyses above hav
defined benefit obligation as a resu

reporting period.

IX. Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligations

e been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on
It of reasonable changes in key assumptions accurring at the end of the

(¥in Lacs)

As on 31%* March, 2025 | As on 315t March,
2024

10.90 6.57

27.49 16.93

7.25 3.06

2.40

7.93
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{Fext 5 Years ‘ 32.62 ( 19.5‘2—J

X. Contribution to Defined Benefit Plan

In 25-26 the company expects to contribute  18.19 Lacs (2023-24: 2 17.78 Lacs) to gratuity fund.
b) Defined Contribution Plan

The Company's contribution towards Provident Fund is debited to the statement of profit and loss and
managed by Central Government. Contribution to Provident and Other Funds includes ¥43.25 Lacs (2023-24
- ¥ 46.25 Lacs) paid towards Defined Contribution Plans,

30. Commitments and Contingencies

The Company does not have any capital commitments and contingent liabilities for the current and previous
reporting period.

31. Capital Management

The Company’s objective to manage its capital is to ensure continuity of business while at the same time
provide reasonable returns to its shareholder (Holding Company) but keep associated cost under control. In
order to achieve this, requirement of capital is reviewed periodically with reference to operating and business
plans that take into account capital expenditure and strategic investments. Apart from internal accrual, sourcing
of capital is done through judicious combination of equity and borrowing, both the short term and long term. Net
debt (total borrowing less cash & cash equivalent) to equity ratio is used to monitor capital. No changes were
made to the objective, policies or process for managing capital during the year ended 31st March, 2025 and
31st March, 2024,

As on As on
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
| Net Debt Equity Ratio | 0.66 0.51

32. The Company has a Corporate Social Responsibility (‘CSR”) committee as per the provisions of Section
135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made thereunder. The main areas for CSR activities are
promoting education, healthcare, animal welfare and projects ensuring environment sustainability. Detail of CSR
is as under:-

(Tin Lacs
[ [ 2024-25 2023-24

Amount of CSR expenditure to be incurred during the 10.98 -
ear

CSR expenditure (Revenue Nature) incurred during 13.00 -

the year

Expenditure on construction/acquisition of any assets - -

during the year.

Pending Balance of | Amount required | Amount spent Lapsed excess Closing Balance of
(Excess)/ Shortfall to be spent during the year balance (Excess)/ Shortfall
spends as on 1st during the year spends as on 31st

April, 2024 March, 2025
- l 10.98 13.00 - (2.02)

During the current and previous year the Company has not made any contribution to a Trust control by the
Company towards CSR expenses.
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33. Related Party Disclosure:
a) Name of the Related Parties and Related Party Relationship:

Holding Company Century Plyboards (India) Ltd

and | Sri Ashutosh Jaiswal (CEO and Director)

Sri Keshav Bhajanka (Director)

Smt. Nikita Bansal (Director)

Sri Pawan Kumar Gupta (Chief Financial Officer)

Smt.Shikha Bagaria (Company Secretary) (Ceased to be CS w.e.f
10/07/2024)

Sri Mohit Baid (Company Secretary) (Joined as CS w.e.f. 05/10/2024)

Key Management Personal

Directors

| Enterprises Owned/ Influenced by
Key Management Personnel or their
relatives.

Century LED Limited
Century Ports Limited
Star Cement (India) Limited

33 (b) Aggregated Related Party disclosure as at and for the Year ended 31st March, 2025.

Sl
No

Type of transaction

Holding Company

Key Management

Personnel and
Directors

Enterprises
owned/Influenced
by Key
Management
Personnel or their
relatives

Total

2024-25

2023-24

2024-25

2023-24

2024-25 | 2023-24

2024-25 | 2023-24

Sale of Asset / Capital goods

Century Plyboards (India) Limited

38.51

= 38.51

ra

Purchase of Spares

_ Century Plyboards (India) Limited

0.51

0.51

Services Availed/(Provided)

Century Plyboards (India) Limited

(429.74)

268.79

(429.74) 268.79

| Century Led Ltd

(B.76) 554

(6.76) 5.54

Star Cement (India) Limited

(479.46)

(479.46) -

Century Ports Limited
{ CFS Service )

(4.91) -

(4.91) .

Century Ports Limited
( Royalty Payable )

22.26 -

22.28 -

Loan taken

Century Plyboards (India) Limited

45.00

45.00

Loan received back

Century Plyboards (India) Limited

275.15

275.15 -

Loan Given

Century Plyboards (India) Limited

320.00

- 320.00

| Interest Paid

Century Plyboards (India) Limited

0.12

Interast Received

Century Plyboards (India) Limited

1.24

0.29

1.24 0.29

__Finance Granted/ (Repayment)-

: I=Asluding equity Contribution

3.271.00

3,271.00

\Qéom Plyboards (India) Limited
=\

-bF

Rmm}thsment paid/payable

Snﬁﬂy Plyboards (India) Limited

30.74

26

30.74 26

Mmo‘i\//
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Century Ports Limited - 6.1 - 6.11 -
11 Salary Paid
Sri Ashutosh Jaiswal 35.00 a £
|_Sri Pawan Kumar Gupta - 41.09 - 3 %
Smt Shikha Bagaria 0.69 - i 5 - |
Sri Mohit Baid - 262 - -
o
Enterprises owned/Influenced
Sl No.| Type of Transactions Holding Company by Key Management Total
Personnel or their relatives
2024-25 2023-24 |2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24
Balance Outstanding on account of
A Receivable/(Payable)
Star Cement Ltd 6.31 - 6.31 -
Century Led Ltd. 3.52 2.38 3.52 2.38
Century Ports Lid - (16.14) (16.14) -
Century Plyboards {India) Ltd. (410.72) 297.89 - - (410.72) 297.89
B Loans Receivable/(Payable) (Incl. interest)
Century Plyboards (India) Ltd. - 275,15 - - 275.15

33 (c) Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties

1. The sales to/ purchases from/ services availed from/ services provided to related parties are made on
terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions.

2. Outstanding balances at the year-end from related parties are unsecured and interest free

3. Employee related recoverable balances are unsecured and interest free

34, Fair values measurements

Financial instruments by category:

(Tin Lacs)
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
FVTPL Amortised cost FVTPL Amortised cost
Non-current financial assets
(1) Other Financial Assets - 496.86 = 722.11
Current financial assets
| (i) Trade receivable : 1,564.77 v 1,278.91
ii and cash equivalents - 110.98 - 265.15
/%ﬁﬁdﬁl@mnoes other than above = 1,876.92 - .
AVl and O\ - . - 27515
\ff. %): chpg }1t financial assets gl ,',I' 442 15 i 3
\["Total Firfahdial assets 40 4,491.68 2,541.32

Yk
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Non-current financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings - 3,92.80 - 10.34
(i) Lease liabilities - 10,102.26 - 5,009.09

Current financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings - 70.39 - 5.83

(ii) Trade payables - 3,709.63 - 1,317.09

(iii) Lease liabilities - 593.38 - 91.61

(iv) Other current financial liabilities - 67.14 i 6158

Total Financial liabilities - 14,935.60 ~ 6,585.54
Notes: -

1) The carrying amount of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost in the financial
statements are a reasonable approximation of their fair values since the Company does not anticipate that the
carrying amounts would be significantly different from the values that would eventually be received or settled.

2) Finance income and finance cost by instrument category wise classification: -

i) Interest income of ¥ 8.22 Lacs (P.Y.Z 0.50 Lacs) on financial instrument at amortised cost.
i) Interest expense of ¥442.82 Lacs (P.Y. ¥ 100.81 Lacs) on borrowing and lease liabilities at amortised cost.

3) The fair value hierarchy is based on inputs to valuation techniques that are used to measure fair value that are
either observable or unebservable and consists of the following three levels.

Level 1: Hierarchy includes financial instruments valued using quoted market prices.

Level 2: Hierarchy includes financial instruments that are not traded in active market. These are valued using
observable market data such as yield etc. of similar instruments traded in active market.

Level 3: If one or more significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in
level 3.

Investment through FVTPL is being valued at level 2 in current year as well as previous year
35. Financial Risk Management-Objectives and Policies

The Company’s financial liabilities comprise long term borrowings, short term borrowings, capital creditors,
trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company's
operations. The Company'’s financial assets include trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents
and deposits.

The Company is exposed to market risk and credit risk. The Company’s management advises on risks and
the appropriate risk governance framework for the Company. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees
policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below:.

(i) Credit Risks

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer
contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities
(primarily trade receivables).

he Company transacts business with counterparties that have a certain level of credit worthiness based on_
rnal assessment of the parties, financial condition, historical experience, and other factors-—The
pany’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each cﬂ'stofmer )
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The Company transacts business with counterparties that have a certain level of credit worthiness based on
internal assessment of the parties, financial condition, historical experience, and other factors. The
Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer.

(a) Trade receivables

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for all the customers. In
addition, a large number of minor receivables are grouped into homogenous groups and assessed for
impairment collectively. The calculation is based on credit losses historical data. The maximum exposure to
credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of trade receivables disclosed in Note No.11 as the
Company does not hold collateral as security. The Company has evaluated the concentration of risk with
respect to trade receivables as low, as its customers are located in several jurisdictions and industries.

Refer Note no 11 for ageing of trade receivable as of 31st March, 2025 and 31st March, 2024.

No significant changes in estimation techniques or assumptions were made during the reporting period.
Credit risk also arises from transactions with financial institutions, and such transactions include transactions
of cash and cash equivalents, various deposits. The Company manages its exposure to this credit risk by

only entering into transactions with banks that have high ratings. The Company’s management authorises,
manages and oversees new transactions with parties with whom the Company has no previous relationship.

(b) Credit risk exposure

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk. The
maximum exposure to credit risk as of 31st March 2025 and 31st March 2024 are as follows:

(¥in Lacs)
31st March, 2025 | 31st March, 2024
NON-CURRENT
Other financial assets 496.86 722.11
CURRENT
Loans - 275.15
Trade receivable (Net) 1,564.77 1,278.91
Other financial assets 44215 -
2,503.78 2,276.17

(c) Impairment losses on financial assets

Refer the table below for reconciliation of loss allowance in respect of Trade Receivables:
(% in Lacs)

Trade Receivables (measured under life
time excepted credit loss model) 31st March, 2025 | 31st March, 2024

Loss Allowance at the beginning of the year 127 75 127 75

Add: Loss Allowance provided during the year

Loss Allowance at the end of the year 127.75 127.75

(iii) Liquidity Risk

The Company’s objective is to maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements

Il'times. The Company relies on excess operating cash flows to meet its needs for funds and the-current
ting cash flows are sufficient to meet its short to medium / long-term expansion needs. The Company®.,

rs rolling forecasts of its liquidity requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash to meet operational need
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-

Availability of Liquidity is as follows
(¥ in Lacs)
Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 |

Cash and Cash Equivalent 110.98 265.15 ‘

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities based on contractual
undiscounted payments.

Particulars #eYs:atrhan 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years | 3-5 Years | > 5 years | Total

Year ended 31st March 2024

Borrowings 5.83 6.36 3.98 - - 16.17

Other financial liabilities 61.58 - - - - 61.58

Trade payables 1,085.24 137.85 49.99 44.01 - 1,317.09
1,152.65 144.21 53.97 44.01 - | 1,394.84

Year ended 31st March 2025

Borrowings 70.39 109.67 103.32 97.10 82.71 463.19

Other financial liabilities 67.14 - - - - 67.14

Trade payables 3,319.53 285.32 26.46 78.32 -| 3,709.63
3,457.06 394.99 129.78 175.42 82.71 | 4,239.96

Note: For maturity profile of Lease Liabilities, Refer Note No. 37

36. Segment Information.

The Company is primarily engaged in providing Container Freight Station Services. There are no separate
reportable segments as per Ind AS 108, 'Operating Segments'.

The Company Operates in single geographical segment |.e. Domestic

37. Earnings per Share (EPS)

In terms of Ind AS- 33 on “Earning Per Share” the calculation of EPS is given below: -

2024-25 2023-24
Profit as per the Statement of Profit & Loss (¥ In Lacs) 1,076.78 307.48
Profit available for Equity Shareholders (Z In Lacs) 1,076.78 307.48
‘tugg:?é\;?d average number of Equity Shares outstanding during 32,76,00,000 32.76.00,000

Weighted average number of Potential Equity Shares - -

Weighted average number of Equity Shares (Including diluted
Shares) outstanding during the year for computation of Diluted 32,76,00,000 32,76,00,000
Earnings per share

Nominal value of equity shares (¥) 1 1
Basic earnings per share (EPS) (%) 0.33 0.09
Diluted earnings per share (EPS) (%) 0.33 0.09
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38. Leases

a) The Company has lease contracts for land. The Company'’s obligations under leases are secured by the
lessor’s title to the leased asselts. :

b) The Company has elected to apply Ind AS 116 to its leases with modified retrospective approach. Under
this approach, the company has recognized lease liabilities and corresponding right of use assets. In the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2025, depreciation expenses on right of use
assets and finance cost for interest accrued on such lease liability has been recognized.Movement in lease

liabilities during the year ended 31st March, 2025.5.26

c) Movement in lease liabilities during the year ended 315 March 2025.

(¥ in Lacs)
Particulars 31t March 2025 31st March 2024
Balance at the beginning 5,190.70 1,231.10
Additions 5,248.91 4,164.56
Interest cost accrued during the year 435.32 94.78
Interest Cost capitalised during the year 381.22
Deletions - 5
Payment of lease liabilities 560.50 209.74
Balance at the end 10,695.65 5,190.70
d) Amount recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
(¥ in Lacs)
Particulars ; 31%t March 2025 315t March 2024
Interest Expense on Lease Liabilities 435.32 94.77
Depreciation expense of Right-of-Use assets 203.90 358.29
Total 639.22 453.06
e) Future payment of lease liabilities on an undiscounted basis
(T in Lacs)
Particulars 31st March 2025 | 315t March 2024
Less than One year 593.38 282.91
One to five years 3,474.62 376.42
More than five years 27,358.66 2,333.49
Total undiscounted Lease Liabilities 31,426.66 2,992.82
Lease liabilities included in the Balance Sheet
Current Lease Liabilities 593.38 91.61
Non - Current Lease Liabilities 10,102.26 5,099.09

f) The weighted average incremental borrowing rate of 10%

the Balance Sheet.

e

JER

has been applied to lease liabilities recognised in
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39. Additional disclosures relating to the requirement of revised Schedule Il

)

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

(v)

No proceedings have been initiated on or are pendin
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,

CENTURY CFS

g against the Company for holding benami property

1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder.

The Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government

or any government authority.

There is no undisclosed income under the Income Tax Act, 1961 for the year ending 31st March 2025
and 31st March 2024 which needs to be recorded in the books of account.

The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current or

previous year.

The borrowings obtained by the Company from banks and have been a

such loans were taken.

pplied for the purposes for which

service

(vi)  There are no charges or satisfaction which are yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies
beyond the statutory period.
(vii)  Relationship with struck off companies
Disclosure related to relationship of the Company with a company which is struck off under Section 248
of the Companies Act, 2013 or Section 530 of Companies Act, 1956 as at 31 March, 2025 are as
follows:
Balance | Balance
Nature of Out Out Relationship
: transactions Standing | Standing | with Struck
SL.No | Name of Struck off Companies with struck off | as at 31 as at 31 off
companies March March Companies
2025 2024
1 | Evergeen Shipping Agency (India) Pv Sale of services 2.66 - | Customer
2 | Interlink Maritime Services (P) Ltd Sale of services -0.086 - | Customer
3 | Msc Mediterranean Shipping Co.S.A.A Sale of services 38.52 - | Customer
4 | LUXMI TEA COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED | Sale of services - - | Customer
5 | Aahana Finance Private Limited Sale of services - - | Customer
6 | HIL LIMITED., Sale of services - - | Customer
7 | Aagapaastala Exim India Private Limited Sale of services - - | Customer
8 | Okai Global Pvt Ltd Sale of services - - | Customer
9 | Seeds and grains India Pvt Itd Sale of services - - | Customer
10 | Elbi Consultancy (India) Pvt Ltd Fracamament ot . - | Vendor

(viii)

The above information is provided only for those stuck off companies with whom transactions have
taken place during the year ended 31st March, 2025 and year ended 31st March, 2024.

During the year ended 31st March, 2025 the Company has not provided Loans to Holding Company.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

Utilisation of Borrowed Fund & Share Premium:

(ix)

(il The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entities,
including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall: (a) directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or

on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(ilThe Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entities, including foreign entities
(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company
shall: (a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b) provide any guarantee,

security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(x) Ratio Analysis and its elements

Current Previou
Period s
Period
Ratio Numerator Denominator Var?ﬁnce R@:;::::r
Ratio Ratio
Current ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 1.00 1.00 -0.38% Not Applicable
Debt-equity ratio Total Debt Shareholder's Equity 0.08 0.00 100.00%
Due to Increase
in Borrowing
Debt service coverage Eaming for Debt Service = Net | Debl service = Interest & 1.88 -0.27 -787.43%
ratio Profit after taxes + Non-cash | Lease Payments + Principal
operaling Repayments
expenses like depreciation and
other amortizations + Interest +
other
adjustments like loss on sale of Due to Increase
Fixed assets etc. in Earning
Return on equity ratio Net Profits after taxes — Preference Average Shareholder's | 20.48% 6.73% 204.25%
Dividend (if any) Equity
Due to increase
in Net Profit
Trade receivables Net Credit Sales=Nel credit sales Average ftrade deblors = 8.86 13.24 -33.08%
turnover ratio consist of gross credit sales minus (Opening + Closing balance
sales retum. Trade receivables 12) Due fo increase
includes sundry debtors and bill's in Trade
receivables. Receivable
Trade payables turnover Net Credit Purchases =Net credit Average Trade Payables 3.55 7.58 -53.11%
ratio purchases consist of gross credit
purchases minus purchase
return
Due to increase
in Trade
Payable
Net capital turnover ratio Net Sales=Net sales shall be Working Capital =Working | -654.43 -988.36 -33.79%
calculated as total sales minus capital shall be calculated as
sales returns. current assets minus current Due to Increase
liabilities. in Revenue
from Operations
Net profit ratio Net profit shall be after tax Net Sales =Net sales shall 8.55% 3.11% 174.73%
be calculated as total sales )
L minus sales returns. Due to increase
in Net Profit




CENTURY INFRA LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

CENTURY CFS

i

Return on capital Earning before interest and taxes Capital Employed = 26.69% 12.90% 106.92%
employed Tangible Net Worth + Total
Debt + Deferred Tax Liability
Due to Increase
in Earnings,
Return on investment Earning before interest and taxes Average Total Assets 9.86% 8.32% 57.63%
Due to Increase
in Earnings.

40. Previous year's figures have been rearranged and/or regrouped, wherever necessary.

41. The financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors at their meeting dated

As per our attached report of even date

For D.K. Chhajer & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.- 304138E
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